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MEMO 
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6a-g 
TO:  Mayor Ann Campbell and Ames City Council Members 

FROM: Lieutenant Dan Walter – Ames Police Department 

DATE: July 4, 2016 

SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewals  
 

The City Council agenda for July 12, 2016, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals 

for: 

 

 Class C Liquor – Welch Ave. Station, 207 Welch Avenue 

 Special Class C Liquor, B Wine, & Outdoor Service – Wheatsfield Cooperative, 

413 Northwestern Avenue Ste.105 

 Class C Liquor & Outdoor Service – Bar, 823 Wheeler Street, Suite 4 

 Class B Beer – Panchero’s Mexican Grill, 1310 South Duff Avenue 

 Class C Liquor – Applebee’s, 105 Chestnut 

 Special Class C Liquor – Triple Double, 223 Welch Avenue 

 Class C Liquor & Outdoor Service - VenuWorks, Scheman Building 

 

A routine check of police records for the past twelve months found no liquor law violations for 

any of the above listed businesses. The police department recommends renewal of licenses for all 

of the above businesses.   
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